i i

—THE CITY OF FIRCREST

CITY OF FIRCREST
PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA

June 7, 2022
6:00 p.m.

City Hall
115 Ramsdell Street

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Roll Call

Approval of the April 5, 2022 Minutes

Citizen Comments (For Items Not on the Agenda)
Public Hearing

a) None

Unfinished Business

a) Community Engagement

New Business

a) Prose — Alliance Mildred Property Update

Adjournment



CITY OF FIRCREST PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

April 5, 2022 Fircrest City Hall
6:00 PM 115 Ramsdell Street
CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Shultz called the regular meeting of the Fircrest Planning Commission to order at
6:04 p.m. (meeting was held by remote and in- person attendance)

ROLL CALL

Commissioners Kathy McVay, Sarah Hamel, and Shirley Schultz were present. Commissioners
Andrew Imholt, & Ben Ferguson were absent. Staff present: Administrative Services Director
Jayne Westman, Permit Coordinator/Code Enforcement Officer Suzie Cappiello

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for the meeting of January 4, 2022, were presented for approval.

Moved by Hamel and seconded by McVay to approve the minutes. Upon vote, motion
carried unanimously.

The minutes for the meeting of March 1, 2022, were presented for approval. There was a brief
discussion regarding the minutes and due to the March 1, 2022 meeting not being called to order,
there is no need to have minutes.

McVay moved to dispense the March 1, 2022 minutes; seconded by Schultz. Upon vote,
motion carried unanimously.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

Brian Rybolt, 1036 Daniels Drive, expressed concern about the legislature mandating housing
changes, the City Council convening into executive sessions, and the need to remain an open
government.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS



None.
NEW BUSINESS
Director Westman presented the Planning Commission with new business items.

A.) Prose- Alliance Mildred Property Update
B.) Housing Element Update
C.) Community Engagement.

The Planning Commission held a brief discussion on the three new business items. Discussions

included waiting for the full Commission to be present to discuss the housing element and the
desire to discuss a communication plan when large items come before the Commission.

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by McVay and seconded by Hamel to adjourn the meeting at 6:41 PM. Upon vote,
the motion carried unanimously.

Shirley Schultz
Chair, Fircrest Planning Commission

Jayne Westman
Administrative Services Director



THE CITY OF FIRCREST Planning and Building Department

June 7, 2022, Planning Commission Meeting
From: Jayne Westman, Administrative Services Director

Item: Community Engagement

BACKGROUND:

At the February 1, 2022, Joint Meeting, there was a discussion about how the City can better
engage our community members.

There were lots of ideas at the meeting and we need to decide the path forward. We
briefly discussed the agenda item at the April meeting but we were missing
Commissioners.

One idea would be:

Before every Planning Commission meeting, we broadcast that we will host an ‘open
house’ and discuss a certain topic.

The topic will be set by the Planning Commission.

Staff is requesting the Planning Commission provide feedback and help determine how we move
forward with engaging the public, if at all.



THE CITY OF FIRCREST Planning and Building Department

June 7, 2022, Planning Commission Meeting
From: Jayne Westman, Administrative Services Director

Item: Potential Prose Mixed-Use Development

BACKGROUND:

Staff has had a couple of preliminary meetings with the potential developer for the Mildred
Property.
One of four applications was submitted but was deemed incomplete.

We have confirmed that the Planning Commission will be a part of the approval process for the
potential development, therefore we are not seeking comments on support or opposition. We do
not want to speak to text amendments or specific code requirements. This is for informational
purposes only and to provide you with a little insight on a potential project.

Staff is looking for guidance on scheduling special Planning Commission meetings over the
summer. To accommodate the complex schedule, we may need to have two Planning
Commission meetings per month over the summer. Is the Commission open to two meetings per
month over the summer?

ATTACHMENTS: Prose Development Handout




PROJECT MANAGEMENT

ircrest Project Presentation
INTERIORS

1D First Floor

[ i
levalions

Sity 0
RAVES
ARCHITECTURE

ycle 1- C

sing Views
-Cross Sections Building A&

~Site Plan & Matrix

-Selected Views
1

Buildings &
~Building A-B

C

Lo L by Ao . .
-.ﬂ wrll,

e

A

..
|
]
®

f

Sl

ET

5 B!\frd

g

Rege

Py " e a2

.k. ’kb’.( L m.l - - - .. g B o | - TN
“...-w,. .-“,I.L.I.l ___. .:k_r.;{ hl- .... . ‘s]ll_..ll..” |h||||l.» _rt.'l-..”H\I......l 'I.




POSSIBLE
FUTURE

N

POSSIBLE FUTURE

iy

MAIN SITE
ACCESS

; CONNECTION L $8:;‘$:TA?’: w
: B S e e Tl e e o [t | (%25 —
o [[mIE: = =k S o e 1 |
£ 1 E o A e e s —
| HEAETe o s Alfman’s LllE =
e O ~—®( - || FAMILY i & & E o
= - fed— ATelw N 'l ns > L I
_ VE @) : )} F\___a- s ' ®— BLDiGC i 1L : e1) -
1L MIXED || 52 0 R B R . G- 4 =
o use I Tk = G F || e .:
] e = ] b =] . —] S (1) o =
= -. B!.DG .-Ii _:T\ f. ales < _,} g 3 A.aﬁ % i 0 \f —
- _&'| { I 8 . i k ) i = MAIL ). N ;:J; % ;u a | !. _ < . }?/ﬁ %/ 7//
» : ¢ L : = 1| % | | =D {ﬁﬂ &/,/\ T _
al [l S =l == = ) \OM\/I‘”_‘}S
4 2| (™ commERCIALS Xf —|! ) o= G
4 = IRETAIL (1) A a—"
: X $\: DOG \ B -...'i

/| POSSIBLE
4! PEDESTRIAN

Y| CONNECTION TO

S0t , THE EAST NEIGHBORHOOD

BLVD

=, 8 oy AN
! - = ] |: -
i ey (% —{[| & E—(s)e
- n; I".) A | C'_@%
b MULTI — & ; = =
i FAMILY | :—ﬂvﬁ‘ || ! 7)) N
- BLDG ¢||I= =) 48 Ii L
Thews = = =
| wlllEDElE e 3
K ) | | AlLE - ™
L - T - " o U
ATl 1 e L e [
”bc @_ | B /N - ‘ BE N EE I aﬂ s
i : | ~ ' e - -
i | e g ey [ o L | -
1§ ‘_ s"ll - : A e = — =l = "T"E_ -I‘ﬂ. v .i‘ﬂl ' N # -'-'Bﬁ w2 =T~
; v - : =0 }« i = ~ = i : 7 ; —
'- '-'} - kS g = =t -
: . v A o= i b
v ,‘ = = -
= " - — - - POSSIBLE
3 TR POSSIBLE — @ EENNESToN
FUTURE — | TO REGENTS
CONNECTION 0 30 60 120° tl 3
|

* e

—T

|

- [""’" gt o qupd

SITE CROSS SECTION "A"

GRAVES t: ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE ' INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT

PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
A Mixed Use Project

February 17, 2022

Fircrest, WA

2

SITE PLAN



||

T
—4

T -
BRI TTTT]
|| &R

5 g G
s
T

R
5

13/

i3

+_;

|
Tz 1 1TTT]

sty k.
+
.
+ %
P
3

Ll

/
AR ]
|

-

I

|
|

e i
)

4
/

Rl

. . . o 0 100’ 200"
!‘ Aerial Site View — ' PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
GRAVES nm ASSOCIATES A Mixed Use Project

February 17, 2022

Fircrest, WA
3

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT



South West Corner View

A Mixed Use Project
February 17, 2022

PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
3D MASSING VIEW

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT

-~ GRAVES !: ASSOCIATES

Fircrest, WA

4



South East Corner View

AN
o |

Woy<g

Oea=

Z 8N

<:N 3

06308

432 5iLC

<32

= xQ

nspP

W <

o

@)

o

L

Ll

n

O

04

o
=
>
O
=
w
7))
<L
=
O
™
D
L
— Z
<C &
.
O
v 2
o g
As

w
L
=
=T
o
S

5



North East Corner View

A Mixed Use Project
February 17, 2022

PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
3D MASSING VIEW

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT

\
GRAVES !l ASSOCIATES

Fircrest, WA

6



_a
i I 2, f Z, 4
il Z
» ' - . // 2 -
b o 2 z Sl p <
. S : . = o
ﬁ’ﬁ . .q. = = 2
B .._15 A" r N
% I\
2
3 5
)
X
£ N
NS -
North West Corner View
!‘ PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
GRAVES nm ASSOCIATES 3D MASSING VIEW Feiilixed Lisedricied
February 17, 2022
ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT Fil’CfeSt, VVA

7



{
- [d .- .". —
G 2 ... . 3 o ..“ Py 14 RE 7
West Elevation
—
3 = 34 Aefir's » ;
v » e A "4 » Y ot
a. °*°-. ; ‘a* 3 n‘ i t .. a" #
&

South Elevation

0’ 100° 200°

!‘ PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
GRAVES Am ASSOCIATES BUILDING ELEVATIONS A Mixed Use Project

February 17, 2022
Fircrest, WA
8



East Elevation

North Elevation

¢

GRAVES nm ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
A Mixed Use Project
February 17, 2022

Fircrest, WA
9



d

10

Fircrest, WA

NORTH
60'

PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE

A Mixed Use Project
February 17, 2022

30

15

BUILDING “A”

FOOTPRINT
19929 SQ. FT.

]
S—
3
< .
O k
. o d
w 2
= =< m
7 A
UNIT E ) L
UNIT G UNIT F UNIT G UNIT F UNITF -y
2BepsLoFT  |1BED"LOFT ST | 2BepsLorr | 1.B8ED "LoFT|1 BED "LOFT" O
Ses el =87 e e
>
< m _
<0
it ] o e o Lo 287 Lo o M L
~1407%. 8038 ¢ .1407. 038 | |.1407. 03§ L | 1407, 038 | 140 @38 4 | kN L1d0n. a3 i |40, aTE IR
9 1INN 4 1INN 41NN 4 LINN 4 1Nn | QA9KES 4 1INN 4 1IN Qi

ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT

LEVEL 1

A
|

GRAVES f



GRAVES

COMMERCIAL/

ACTIVITY
SPACE

6450 SQ. FT.

A

RETAIL
MAIN 2878 SQ. FT.
LOBBY
=
|r —" ! 2789.05 SQ. FT.
o COMMERCIAL/
[ ~
e RETAIL .-
.—' 1402SQ.FT. ,~
02l 7
e, )
Zmg
1) | .
- J, H=C 24540 SQ. FT.
8k I
288y 9 b 5
DWE i, b
L -
5 N Ho2
EQ.. S
S 19
L K
[N [N
9 T  HmZ
9 o5
= Lk " r
3oh | = Q
E -
L 2
S J b fodz
€ m -
;au : ‘ng
st | Z—
E EnZ
tL :J:m:'
(] i I
=3 B
Zm0is .
D« | —!
O ]
w=
l:%uL- o F7 | I
Zha | ENS
L "m5
, R
5 | | B
5 |
of | o
|
£,
Snd y
FOOTPRINT
LEVEL 1 24540 Q. FT.

Al ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT

BUILDING “B”

30

> D

PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
A Mixed Use Project
February 17, 2022

Fircrest, WA
11



‘r L _— T
_J nYe . . . . . .
NA s L'd 1INN 1’9 LINN 1’9 LINN 1’9 LINN L9 LINN L' LINN
» © o d3d | a3 } d3d | d3d } a3 } d3d |
BOH PR —— EN oy oS Rt u el 1105 e
w o =) %
e — NS
~ Y _‘
o© | | | | I | ii%p
HAIN
4 MAIN . b
7)) (V] 'ul_ y
! — ) ol o LOBBY - -'
=0 A, wme T ows
1 = 0N
[ I ) 5 4 .
A _ ) 3 nZ
Z1 i [ c a4 .. w
" N | aZ Bagg Eggg
Y - e E—— W ’ (o
\ Id ) i I e Lo R > EE —
1 Im R - + 0 > =
L_ - © 5 HZ
_|
w - o =
© z5 v, = . 5
» Ll - ;% )
— Q =Ocx: :;gpu - Y
0 < . zgi 4 - a
o = =
" )
pr < : - 2c 5i "
q
— (D ! Tt N 7 SEQZ E'C
| NG s 209 Fi 50 Z
(D I DI' - B 25 =
CO d ow '_ ma;; “o:'
Z ' ':g '_maé
N /_’ " 4 =
I 2 x =] % — |— c
: Y 2 . ¥ N
. n < © = L0
o I— o 0%
_____ w o ;MO
i —— HIN a4
L ) ®
] a
wn © = c
—] St B
w Q 3041.67 SQ. FT. ;MO
EO:: Hop
: = S, LI —
'_
— p FITNESS B Z
== 895 :
)] © owk c
. = Né
7] © = S%_U
Hod
BOH ) 4 m_

LEVEL O UL LEVEL 1 FOOTPRINT

17908 SQ. FT.
908 5Q 30284 SQ. FT.

S , D

(=R
(53
2]

" PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE

Tl A Mixed Use Project

GRAVES Am ASSOCIATES BUILDING *C February 17, 2022
ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT Fircrest, WA

12



<

FOOTPRINT
30228 SQ. FT.

FOOTPRINT
16197 SQ. FT.

—
UNIT D.2b UNIT D.2a uNIT] UNITD.2b YNIT D.2a
2 BEDS 2 BEDS UNIT D.1 sTubio| 2BEDS 4BEDS
1 I
T T % HoS
| \ I S
sa3gz va LiNn | olanis 1'a 1iNn
ez’d 1INN 1INA e
. HmZ
3 3
Cm A B G.E
> Ew 4alr .
Zo
D #
. n=Cc
l__ HoZ
J||— L GM
P
N an) i = C
= YmZ
< 0O mS
= = 2
2
>G4 N Hpo
Ew., m3
g ) e
i
UNIT D.2b UNIT UNIT 8.1 UNIT B.1 .
2 BEDS sTubio | 1BED 1BED UNIT C.1a
e 134 LT LT 1 BED +
o 1= C
oz
. B
Al 1 1 [ A 2
m‘ B | q T T IC
saadz raLNn |oianis _aagdli _a3d} sa3dz
ez’ LINN 1INn 1 LINN vg LINn az'd LINN
——
s|s|s s|s|s mmwim_mimimmm"_m
| _
_ | _
J4OVHVYO ONIMHVd
' |
@ mmm_mmmmmmmmm_m_>ﬁmﬁm 2lle| 2|2
=1 | ]
| .
L 3
- m
. -
=7

LEVEL 1

LEVEL O

30

18

W
Ss
AP
3
N
Aﬂd
= X
BM
o <
O

o d

o

w

%)

O

nd

o

)
O
=
)
—
D
m
D
Ll
—
<
)
)
(7]
wDD
<C

& |

GRAVES t

February 17, 2022

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Fircrest, WA

INTERIORS

ARCHITECTURE

13



|
EL. =391 I .

TOP OF PLATE

|
EL. = 381 | J

LEVEL L4

EL. =371 !
LEVELL3

EL. =361
LEVEL L2

o b b @

[

_¢EL. = 340' | _ ) ;f]
e Lo = | | .JI
LEVEL L1 T 0 o

GRAVES f: ASSOCIATES Building A&B Cross Section -LOFT

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT

PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
A Mixed Use Project
February 17, 2022

Fircrest, WA
14



View at Building C Fitness Space

GRAVES g ASSOCIATES

PROSE FIRCREST-ALLIANCE
SELECTED VIEW

A Mixed Use Project
February 17, 2022
Fircrest, WA

15



— N E T
I W

=k

Site Entrance View from Mildred St

S PROSE FIRCRES_T—ALLIANCE
GRAVES hm ASSOCIATES SELECTED VIEW Mixod UssiPrgled
February 17, 2022

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PROJECT MANAGEMENT Fircrest, WA

16



	1. Agenda
	2. PCM20220405
	5a. Community Engagement
	6a. Prose Alliance
	6a1. Prose Alliance

